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Robin D. Strother April 3, 1989

State of New
Energy and
New Mexic

inerals Department
0il Conservation Division

e, New Mexico 87504-2088
Attn: William J. Lemay, Division Director

Re: Application of Hixon Development Company
for Unorthodox 0il Well Location
Hixon Development Company Missy #3 Well
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Hixon Development Company hereby applies for an Order of the
New Mexico O0il Conservation Division approving an unorthodox
0il well 1location 330 FSL and 2310 FWL (Unit N) of Section 35,
Township 25 North, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M., West Lindrith
Gallup-Dakota ©0il Pool, the SW/4 of said Section 35 to be
dedicated to the Hixon Development Company Missy #3 Well forming

a standard 160-acre o0il spacing and proration unit for said
pool.

By telephone communication of this date, this application was
verbally transmitted to Florene Davidson in your office. I
advised Ms. Davidson that it is the desire of Hixon Development
Company that this application be placed on the April 26, 1989
Examiner Hearing Docket of the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division.

Please advise should you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

D Ro ot

TOMMY ROBERTS, Attorney
for Hixon Development Company




State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
April 3, 1989
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xc: Hixon Development Company
P. O. Box 2810
Farmington, New Mexico 87499

Supervisor - District III Office /
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410



